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From:

Sent: 08 November 2007 12:49

To: Wallis, Tracy

Subject: License application agenda - Rufforth primary school -

CYC-013536 - 19th November

Dear Ms Wallis,

re. License application ref. CYC-013536
Rufforth Primary School, Wetherby Road, Rufforth
date of hearing 19/11/07

Agenda additions

Following our telephone conversation earlier this week when you kindly
clarified some procedures, | would like to add two further points to
our original letter of 28th October (acknowledged by your departmenet
on the 29th).

1. We are concerned that where granted, a licence might permit
activity until 2300hrs. However, if applied, there would be a
discrepancy with the planning consent for Community Hall activities at
the school which strictly limits all activity, including dispersal from
site, to cease by 2130hrs.

2. ITf the licence application overlaps with that for the Community
Hall which is physically an integral part of the school, we believe
that more people would have been sufficiently alarmed to record their
concerns.

Yours sincerely,
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